BEFORE THE ENVIRONMENTAL APPEALS BOARD UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY WASHINGTON, D.C.

)

)

)

)

In re:

E.A.B. Docket Nos. 08-03 and-08-04

Rocky Well Service Inc., and Edward J. Klockenkemper,

Respondents

(SDWA-05-2001-002 - 40 CFR Part 22 - Penalty Only)

APPELLATE BRIEF

COMBINED TABLE OF CONTENTS

(Parts 1 and 2)

Appellate Brief of E.J. Klockenkemper In Re Rocky Well Service, Inc., et al. EAB Dkt. Nos 08-03 and 08-04

(Part 1)

I.	ST A	ATEMENT	OF GENERAL ISSUES FOR REVIEW
	A.	Amended C and factuall (225 ILCS 7 Mr. Klocke stricken and Toney Orde pursuit of p	PA's January 25, 2002, Notice of Violation and/or February 20, 2003 Complaint issued to Mr. Klockenkemper were well-pleaded and facially y sufficient to confer jurisdiction under the Illinois SDWA UIC Program 725) or under the theory of Piercing the Corporate Veil, as to enkemper, and, if not, whether the NOV and/or Complaint Should have been d dismissed as to Mr. Klockenkemper (Kossek Orders of 2/6/03 and 5/3/05, er of 12/27/06), and, if so, whether 28 USC 2462 in any event barred EPA's enalties for violations occurring over five years prior to the filing of the 2/20/03 complaints in this matter
	B.	to allow Off 62 IAC 240 indirect liab and the righ	PA properly met its 40 CFR Part 22 burden as to Respondents sufficient ficer Toney to impose joint and several liability under 225 ILCS 725 and 0 on Respondents, or, as to Mr. Klockenkemper, under any other theory of ility, and, whether Respondent Klockenkemper was denied due process at to hearing by imposing liability on summary judgement, rather than after ney Order of 12/27/06)
	C.	penalty fact whether the	PA and the Presiding Officer correctly applied the six SDWA statutory ors to each violation at each well as to each Respondent, and if so, assessed penalty is reasonable and equitable under the facts relied upon per (Toney Order of 7/23/08)
	D.	irregularitie	espondents were denied due process and a fair hearing due to various serious s occurring at the April 24-26, 2007 hearing and during the post-hearing iod (Toney Orders of 7/12/07, 8/27/07, 10/2/07, and 11/29/07)
	E.	defenses fro	ficer Toney erroneoulsy refused to allow/improperly struck certain affirmative om Respondent Klockenkemper's proposed Answer and Amended Affirmative Officer Toney Order of 5/17/06)
II.	N	A. SUMM B. SUMM	THE CASE2ARY OF CASE BELOW2ARY OF FACTS2ARD OF REVIEW4
II	[.	ORDERS	UNDER APPEAL
	1. 2. 3.	5/3/05	R. Kossek Order Granting Leave to Amend (Brief, Part 1, Sec. V)

	5. 6. 7. 8.	11/29/07M. Toney Order Altering Briefing Format at 11th Hour (Part 1, Sec. VII.D)7/23/08M. Toney Initial Order on Penalty (Part 2, Sec. VIII)10/2/07M. Toney Order Denying EJK Motion to Conform Transcripts (Part 2, Sec. IX)7/12/07M. Toney Order Regarding Motion for Audio tapes (Part 2, Sec. IX)8/27/07M. Toney Order Denying Motion for Audion tapes (Part 2, Sec. IX)5/17/06M. Toney Order Striking Affirmative Defenses (Part 2, Sec. X)
IV	. ST	TATUTORY AND REGULATORY FRAMEWORK
A.		fe Drinking Water Act ("SDWA") - EPA Adopted Illinois Oil and Gas Act, 225 ILCS 5, as Federal UIC Program for Illinois
B.	22:	5 ILCS 725 and 62 Illinois Administrative Code Sec. 240 Constitute Illinois' Class II UIC Program
	1.	Illinois Statute and Regulations Hold Permittee Expressly Responsible for SDWA Compliance
		a. "Owner" is defined as the "person who has the right to drill into and produce from any pool, and to appropriate the production";
		b. "Permit" means "the Department's written authorization allowing a well to be drilled, deepened, converted, or operated by an owner";
		c. "Permittee" means "the owner holding or required to hold the permit, and who is also responsible for paying assessments in accordance with Section 19.7 of this Act and, where applicable, executing and filing the bond associated with the well as principal and who is responsible for compliance with all statutory and regulatory requirements pertaining to the well". 225 ILCS 725/1; See Also 62 IAC 240.107
	2.	No Federal or State SDWA "Operator Liability" As Under CERCLA or RCRA, Operator of Oil Wells on Lease Not Operator of Regulated Injection Well on that lease Unless He is Also the "Permittee" for that Injection Well, Liable under SDWA only if He Operates the Injection Well without a permit
	3.	A "Person" Becomes Regulated Only When Permit Obtained Or When She Fails To Obtain Permit and Operates the Injection Well Anyway
	4.	A Permittee's Corporate Officer is Only Required To Submit Application For Corporate Permittee
C.		ermittee" Expressly Responsible for 62 IAC 240.760 Testing and 240.780 Reporting nder Illinois SDWA

	1.	Mechanical Integrity Testing Expressly Required to Be Done By Permittee, Not Any "Person" - 62 IAC 240.760 (Counts I and II)
	2.	Reporting Also Expressly Required To Be Done By Permittee - <i>62 IAC 240.780</i> (Count III)
D.	En	nois SDWA Enforcement Jurisdiction Limited to "Permittees" or "Persons" agaged In Activity For Which A Permit Is Required under 42 USC 300h-2 and 5 ILCS 725/8a
v.	AP	PPEAL OF 2/6/03 KOSSEK ORDER GRANTING EPA LEAVE TO AMEND 10
A.	Arg Lia	5/03 Kossek Grant of Leave to Amend Erroneously Did Not Address Jurisdictional guments That Mr. Klockenkemper Was Not Permittee and Could Never Be Otherwise able Under Illinois SDWA for the Alleged MIT/Reporting Violations as Pleaded in poposed Amended Complaint
B.	the	ant of Leave to Amend Contemplated That EPA Would Plead Elements for "Piercing Corporate Veil" in Forthcoming Amended Complaint, But Amended Complaint as Filed serts Direct Liability and Does Not Plead PCV Elements or Seek Equitable Relief 12
VI	•	APPEAL OF 5/3/05 KOSSEK ORDER DENYING E. J. KLOCKENKEMPER MOTION TO DISMISS AMENDED COMPLAINT
A.	An Illin Un	8/05, Order Denying Respondent Klockenkemper's Motion to Dismiss is in Error Since nended Complaint Failed to Comport With Jurisdictional Pleading Requirements of nois SDWA as to Respondent Klockenkemper, Did Not Plead Jurisdictional Facts or ity/Fraud/Unjust Result Elements Required for Piercing the Corporate Veil, and Should ve Been Dismissed as to Mr. Klockenkemper
	1.	7/9/01 Initial Complaint Properly Pleaded Illinois SDWA Jurisdiction as to RWS by Designating RWS as the Permittee of the Wells and Correctly Alleged Permittee RWS Was Responsible for MIT/Reporting Violations
B.		view of Amended Complaint Reveals EPA's Novel SDWA "Officer Liability" Theory, sting any Officer of a Permitted Corporation as a "Co-permittee"
	1.	Amended Complaint's Jurisdictional Allegations As To Mr. Klockenkemper and Related Alterations To Initial Complaint Were Material: Amended Complaint as Pleaded Did Not Confer Jurisdiction Over Mr. Klockenkemper, Did Not Invoke Equity, and Destroyed Jurisdiction Over RWS

2. Amended Complaint Asserts Direct SDWA Liability Against Mr. Klockenkemper

		Under Jurisdiction of 42 USC 300h-2 14	4
	3.	EPA Amended Complaint Alleges that Respondent Was Currently An Officer of RWS, Who Managed and Ran RWS's Day to Day Operations in 2003, But Fails to Allege That Mr. Klockenkemper Did So At The Time of Violations	4
	4.	Amended Complaint Incorrectly Alleges that Respondent Klockenkemper was "Allowed" and "Authorized" to Inject By Way Of RWS Permit But Fails to Allege That Klockenkemper Actually Injected	5
	5.	Amended Complaint Incorrectly Alleges that Respondent Klockenkemper's "Authorization" to Inject Under the RWS Permit Subjected Him to Requirements of SDWA	5
	6.	General Allegations as to Rocky Well Omit Prior Complaint's Designation of RWS as Permittee	6
	7.	Specific Allegations of Violation In Counts I and II Delete Term " <u>Permittee</u> " From Original Complaint's Paragraphs 20, 31, and 39, Despite 62 IAC 240.760 and 240.780	6
C.	Est 12(ficer Toney's Denial was in Error Since the Face of Complaint And Illinois SDWA cablish Jurisdictional Inadequacy of Amended Complaint Under FRCP 12(a)(1) and (b)(6) Because 62 IAC 240 Class II UIC Jurisdiction Not Pleaded or Shown as to C. Klockenkemper	7
	1.	Complaint Incorrectly Effectively Alleges Mr. Klockenkemper Was a "Co-Permittee" Since He Was "Authorized" to Inject, Where Such Status is Not Recognized By the Illinois SDWA, and Only the Person Listed on the Permit is Authorized to Inject 17	7
	2.	All Permits Initially Issued To Mr. Klockenkemper Were Transferred to RWS in 1987, And Mr. Klockenkemper's Name Was Redacted Therefrom and Replaced By RWS, Thus He was No Longer Authorized to Inject or Regulated as the Permittee	8
	3.	Amended Complaint's Jurisdictional Paragraphs 25, 26, 29 and 35 Are Factually and Legally Incorrect and Void As Pleaded, Thus Jurisdiction Not Present Over Mr. Klockenkemper Based On Direct Officer Liability Theory, And Respondent Not Alleged to Have Engaged in Unpermitted Conduct, Thus FRCP 12(b)(1) and 12(b)(6) Not Met	9
D.	as	selaw Directly on Point Does Not Allow for Independent EPA SDWA Jurisdiction to Non-Permittee Officer such as Mr. Klockenkemper and Requires Piercing of rporate Veil to Find Officer Liable for Permittee's Violations	0

	1.	EPA Region 8 has made "Officer Liability" arguments Identical to Region 5's Here, Which were Rejected in <i>In Re J. Magness, Inc., Docket No. UIC-VIII-94-03, 1996</i> <i>EPA RJO Lexis 9. (October 29 1996)</i>
	2.	The ALJ in <i>Magness</i> Held that the Mere Allegation that Officer is a "Person" by Way of His Office and Fact that He Runs Closely Held Corporation Not Enough to Impose Liability Beyond Corporation to Individual Since SDWA Did Not Waive EPA Recognition of the Corporate Form and ALJ Would Have to Find Officer to be the Permittee to Do So
	3.	EPA Complaint Does Not Allege Either Prong of SDWA Liability as To Mr. Klockenkemper and Thus There Is No Direct SDWA Jurisdiction Over Him As Pleaded
E.	An	nended Complaint Does Not Allege PCV Elements or Seek Equitable Relief
	1.	Complaint Must Allege All Three Elements Of PCV - Control, Unity of Ownership, and Fraud/Injustice, since <i>inter alia</i> FRCP 9(b) Requires Higher Specificity when Attempting to Pierce the Corporate Veil. <i>Bd. of Trustees of Teamsters Local v. Foodtown, Inc., 296 F.3d 164, 173 n.10 (3d Cir. 2002)</i>
	2.	EPA Complaint Does Not Plead All Three Elements Since No Violative Conduct/Fraud Alleged, Despite FRCP 9(b) Requirement for Specific Pleading
	3.	Amended Complaint Defective on its Face and Does Not Confer Any Jurisdiction Over Mr. Klockenkemper Under 225 ILCS 725/8a
F.		8/05 Kossek Order Erroneously Ignored Defects of Complaint and Reconstructed EPA's ovel Theory of "Officer Liability"
	1.	Respondent Argued Failure to Plead Jurisdictional Elements and Failure to Plead Prima Facie Liability Case Under Illinois SDWA
	2.	Ms. Kossek Correctly Found That Parties Agreed That RWS was the Permittee, Not Mr. Klockenkemper
	3.	As With Her 2/6/03 Order, Officer Kossek's 5/3/05 Order Again Errs by Failing to Discuss, Analyze and Make Findings of Law as to Respondent's Jurisdictional Objections Attacking Specific Paragraphs of Complaint and Alleged Jurisdictional Facts
	4.	Officer Kossek Erred By Finding That SDWA Provides for Liability of an Individual

4. Officer Kossek Erred By Finding That SDWA Provides for Liability of an Individual Regardless Where He is Not a Permittee or Unpermitted Violator and that SDWA Allows EPA to Disregard Corporate Form To Impose Direct Liability On Officer of Corporate

	Vi	Violator Without Piercing Corporate Veil				
	a.	Ms. Kossek Contradict <u>s</u> Her 2/6/03 Order's Characterization of <i>Sunbeam Water Co., SDWA-10-97-0066 (10/28/99)</i> as Derivative Liability "Piercing Corporate Veil" Case, Now Finding that <i>Sunbeam</i> Supports Direct SDWA Liability				
	b.	Ms. Kossek Errs In Her Interpretation of Respondent's Reading of In <i>Re J. Magness</i> , <i>Docket No. UIC-VIII-94-03, 1996 EPA RJO Lexis 9. (October 29 1996)</i> , since Respondents' do not assert that Mr. Klockenkemper is not "an individual who has violated the Act but is not a permittee"				
	c.	Ms. Kossek Errs By Summary Rejection of <i>In Re J. Magness</i> and Misplaced Reliance on <i>U.S. v. Alisal Water Corp., 114 F.Supp 2d 927 (N.D. Cal. 2000)</i> For Erroneous Finding That SDWA Allows EPA to Ignore Corporate Form Where Illegal/Fraudulent Conduct is Not Alleged or Shown, Since <i>Alisal</i> Court <u>Refused</u> to Impose Liability Based Solely On Status as a Corporate Officer, But Rather Pierced the Corporate Veil Due to Fraud				
5.	Fa Al	CP 12(b)(1): Ms. Kossek Erred In Finding Amended Complaint Alleges Sufficient cts to Invoke Statutory Jurisdiction under FRCP 12(b)(1), Since, <i>Inter Alia</i> , No legation made in Complaint That Non-Permittee Klockenkemper Engaged in tivities Requiring, or Operated Without, a Permit				
	a.	Ms. Kossek Found Six Allegations To Be Basis for Jurisdiction, One of Which Does Not Exist in the Complaint and Three of Which are Conclusory Jurisdictional Allegations, Not Facts				
		- Respondent is a "person" under SDWA 1401(12) (para. 17);				
		- He "is or was" individual who conducted majority of RWS "day to day well maintenance and production operations with regard to the wells at issue" (para. 23)				
		- He "is the person who would have performed/arranged for" the MIT (not alleged in complaint)				
		- He is subject to IAC Title 62 (para. 35)				
		- He violated the SDWA and Title 62 (paras. 48, 58, 65)				
	b.	Kossek Erred Since Complaint Does Not Allege that Respondent "is the Person who would have Performed/Arranged for" the MIT				
	c.	Three Other Alleged Facts are Actually Unproven Legal Conclusions of EPA And				

		Are Thus Insufficient to Serve as Jurisdictional Facts
	d.	Remaining Two "Facts", That Respondent Is Officer Who Oversees RWS Operations, Is Insufficient to Establish SDWA Subject Matter Jurisdiction Since, <i>Inter Alia</i> , the Complaint Fails to Allege He Did So in <u>1995-1996</u>
6.	Th	CP 12(b)(6): Ms. Kossek Erred by Finding FRCP 12(b)(6) Satisfied By Finding hat Complaint Alleges Facts Supporting Equitable Claim of Piercing Corporate Veil, here Complaint Does Not Allege Required Elements or Facts
	a.	Ms. Kossek Erred Because Respondents' 4/15/03 Motion to Dismiss Did Not Challenge Merits of Any PCV Claim, But Rather Alleges That Complaint Does Not Plead The Required Elements of Such Claim or Notify of its Invocation 33
	b.	Ms. Kossek Erred In Finding that Complaint Alleged Facts Supporting Prima Facie "Bare Bones" Case of PCV Against Respondent, Since These Were Same Conclusory Allegations That Were Relied Upon to Reject Respondent's FRCP 12(b)(1) Claims
		i. FRCP 12(b)(6) requires that a complaint must contain either direct or inferential allegations respecting all the material elements to sustain a recovery under some viable legal theory. <i>NHL Players Ass'n v. Plymouth Whalers Hockey Club</i> , 419 F.3d 462, 468 (6th Cir. 2005)
		 ii. In any complaint averring fraud or mistake, "the circumstances constituting fraud or mistake shall be stated with particularity." <i>Yuhasz v. Brush Wellman, Inc.,</i> 341 F.3d 559, 563 (6th Cir. 2003)
		 iii. When a plaintiff seeks to pierce the corporate veil on the basis of fraud, its pleading is subject to FRCP 9(b). <i>Bd. of Trustees of Teamsters Local v. Foodtown, Inc., 296 F.3d 164, 173 n.10 (3d Cir. 2002)</i>
	c.	Kossek Cited 7 "Allegations" As Pleading "Bare Bones" PCV Claim
		 i. RWS is incorporated in Nevada (Amd. Compl. at para. 16);

			vii. He violated the SDWA and Title 62 (paras. 48, 58, 65)	5
		d.	Finding That Respondent Would Have Been Person to Submit Reports/Arrange MIT, Erroneous Because It Is Not Alleged Anywhere in Amended Complaint 3	5
		e.	Findings ii, vi, and vii are Jurisdictional Legal Conclusions, Not Facts, And Do Not Defeat FRCP 12(b)(6) Motion	6
		f.	Lack of Temporal Nexus Between Allegations and 1995-1996 Violations Also Renders Allegations Insufficient	6
		g.	Cumulative Defects of Amended Complaint Render Pleading Insufficient To Provide Notice That EPA Complaint Is Attempting to Pierce Corporate Veil 3	7
F.			Kossek Order Must Be Reversed and Vacated, and Mr. Klockenkemper used from this Matter	7
VI	I.	PA	RTIAL ACCELERATED DECISION (12/27/06)	8
A.	De Co	efens mpl	ndents' 7/21/06 Motion for Accelerated Decision: 1 st and 2 nd Jurisdictional Affirmative ses - Ms. Toney Erred Because First and Second Affirmative Defenses Ignored, And aint Should Have Been Dismissed Prior to Addressing Merits of EPA Motion Due to of Subject Matter Jurisdiction	9
	 1st Affirmative Defense: Officer Toney's Findings Fail To Defeat "Defense" That EPA Lacks SDWA Jurisdiction as to Mr. Klockenkemper Because He Was Not Found to b The Permittee or An Unpermitted Violator/Injector, And Corporate Veil Was Not Pierced, And Thus Finding of Liability Must Be Reversed 		cks SDWA Jurisdiction as to Mr. Klockenkemper Because He Was Not Found to be	9
		a.	Findings Only Allege Respondent Was In Charge of RWS, Not That EJK Violated SDWA As A Permittee Or Unpermitted Driller/Injector	0
		b.	EPA Did Not Prove That Respondent Was A Regulated "Person" Under SDWA Merely By Adducing "Evidence" That Respondent Was President And Managed RWS Day to Day Affairs	0
	2.	SD Fai 24	Affirmative Defense - January 25, 2002, EPA Notice of Violation Failed to Perfect WA Jurisdiction Prior to Amended Complaint NOV Issued To Mr. Klockenkemper ils to Correctly Allege Statutory Requirements Under 225 ILCS 725/8a, 62 IAC 0.150(a) and 42 U.S.C. 300h-2, and Thus Action Cannot be Maintained Based ereon	1
		a.	SDWA Expressly Holds Permittee Solely Responsible for Compliance With Permit/SDWA - 62 IAC 240.10	1

b.	62 IAC 240.150(a) Prohibits EPA Action In Absence of Issuance of a proper NOV To Respondent Determining That a Violation Was Committed By the Respondent Permittee or Unpermitted Violator
c.	1/25/02 NOV Does Not Contain Determination That Mr. Klockenkemper Was The Permittee or An Unpermitted Violator Since <u>but</u> Only Alleges Klockenkemper Is "Operator", Which Is Undefined Term Not Used In Illinois SDWA Requirements at Issue
d.	EPA NOV Miscites the Applicable Requirements at 62 IAC 240.760 and 780, which do not use the Term "Operator" (as Does the 2002 NOV in Paras. 11, 12, and 13), But Rather Which Expressly Require "Permittee" to MIT and Report, thus Paras. 11, 12, and 13 of NOV Legally Defective Since No Notice From Statute That Officer of Corporate Permittee Is Personally Required to Perform MIT Where Corporation Does Not
	i. 62 IAC 240.760 Expressly Requires "Permittee" to Conduct MI Test 43
	ii. 62 IAC 240.780 Expressly Requires "Permittee" to Submit Reports
e.	NOV Paras. 14 and 16's Allegations That Respondent Was "Operator" Insufficient to Confer SDWA 62 IAC 240.150 Jurisdiction Over Mr. Klockenkemper 43
f.	Original EPA Complaint Correctly Cited 62 IAC 240.760 As Requiring Permittee RWS to MIT, But NOV Impermissibly Omits Term "Permittee" In Attempt to Non-Legislatively Expand Ambit of SDWA, And Is Thus Invalid
g.	Amended Complaint Also Jurisdictionally Defective Because It Fails to Allege Which Respondent Was The Permittee in Order to Bootstrap Mr. Klockenkemper's Regulation Under 62 IAC 240.760 and 240.780 by Inference, Despite State Never Naming or Issuing NOV to Mr. Klockenkemper, Personally

		i.	Respondent Klockenkemper Should Have Been Dismissed By Officer Kossek (2/6/03 and 5/3/05 Orders) or Officer Toney (12/27/06 Order)
B.	Liı	nita	ndents' Motion: 11 th Affirmative Defense - 28 USC 2462 5 Year Statute of tions - Officer Erred By Determining 62 IAC 240.760(e) and (f) MIT Violations "Continuing", Rather Than Intermittent and "One-time" For 28 USC 2462 Purposes 46
	1.	Ap	pplicable Regulation - Mechanical Integrity Testing - 62 IAC 240.760(e) and (f) 46
	2.		ficer's Analysis Incorrect and Contrary to Facts Calling for 28 USC 2462 Bar's oplication to Instant MIT Violations
		a.	Officer Agreed That 28 USC 2462 Applies To This SDWA Penalty Action 47
		b.	Agreed That 5 Year Bar Applies to Void Counts I and II Unless MIT Is "Continuing" Violation Tolling Statute
		c.	Allows Count I Against RWS As Timely, And Bars Some Annual Reporting Violations As "One-Time"
		d.	Erroneously Finds Count I and II MIT Violations II Not Time-Barred Because 28 USC 2462 Tolled By Continuing Violations Doctrine
			 Erroneously Finds 42 USC 300h-2 (Allowing Daily Accrual of Penalties) Indicates That SDWA Contemplates "Continuing Violations"
			 Found 42 USC Sec. 300h(b) (State Program Enabling/Approval Provisions Setting Minimum Requirements) to Impose Continuing Obligation On SDWA Regulated Party
			 iii. Found 40 CFR 144.51 Requirement For A Permit to Perform Injection And For Continual Maintenance of MI At Operating Well to Render MIT Requirement Continuing
			iv. Found 62 IAC 760(e) and (f) (MIT Once In Five Years or Obtain Temporary Abandonment) to Render MIT Violation A Continuing Course of Conduct 53
			v. Found 62 IAC 240.760(h) (Requirement to Shut In Wells If No MI Performed) To Render MIT Violation Continuing
			vi. Found Rocky Well Matter "Similar to Harmon" For Finding that MIT Obligations Continuing
			vii. Found that Accrual of Cause of Action for Violation Was May 14, 2001,

		Not Day After Violation
	e.	Correctly Found Count III Annual Reporting Claims Including and Prior to May 1, 1996, to Be Barred By 28 USC 2462
3.	Vi Mi	espondents' 28 USC 2462 Counter-Arguments - Failure to MIT is One Time olation, Not Continuing, Thus 28 USC 2462 Barred Action As to r. Klockenkemper For All But 1997 and 1998 Annual Reporting Violations, nd As To RWS For Count II and all but 1996-1998 Annual Reporting Violations 56
	a.	Text of Illinois SDWA Statute and Regulations Plainly State And Require OneTime Action, Penalty Policy Bars Consideration of Other Violations Older Than5 Years56
	b.	Failure to Meet Testing Requirements By Date Certain Not Continuing ViolationPer In Re Frontier Stone and In Re Lazarus58
		i. <i>Frontier Stone</i> , <i>CAA Docket No. II-95-0105 (3/20/97)</i> Held that EPA's Right to Sue For Penalty, and Running of Statute of Limitations, Accrues on Day After Testing Deadline Missed, Not Day Test is finally Performed
		 ii. In Re Lazarus, TSCA Docket V-W-32-93 (1995)("Lazarus I") and In Re Lazarus, 7 E.A.D, 1 (EAB 1997)("Lazarus II") Support Finding of One-Time Violation Despite RWS's Ongoing Duty to MIT Once Every 5 Years, Where Lazarus I ALJ Held Statute Not Tolled As To Inspections That Were Required Once Every Three Months Despite Continuing Nature of Obligation, and EPA Did Not Appeal Finding
	c.	Officer Toney's Accrual Argument Contradicted By EPA Admission That First Accrual Occurred On Day After MIT Was Due
	d.	<i>Harmon</i> cases Misapplied By Officer Toney Since Violations Was Failure to Obtain Permit/Illegal Operation Case, and Cited holdings of <i>Harmon I</i> were not Overruled by <i>Harmon II</i>
	e.	EPA 28 USC 2462 Counter-Defense: FRCP 15 Relation Back Inapplicable Because EPA Claims Lack of Prior Knowledge As To Mr. Klockenkemper's Role In RWS, Not Mistake As To Name or Identity, And in any Event EPA had Knowledge Before Filing of Initial Complaint, Thus FRCP 15 Criteria Not Met
		 Relation Back Not Available To EPA Because Mistake In Timely Filing Original Complaint Not Cured By Relation Back Of Untimely Amended Complaint, No Indicia of Mistaken Identity Here, FRCP 15 Criteria Not Met

		ii.	EPA "Mistake" Like That Of Barred Plaintiff In <i>Schiavone v. Fortune,</i> 477 U.S. 21 (1986) Since EPA Had Actual And Constructive Knowledge of Klockenkemper and His Roles In RWS Prior to Time of July 9, 2001, Filing 66
			 A. IDNR May 19, 1999, Referral Specifically Identified Mr. Klockenkemper's Roles and Offices, Lack of Knowledge Not 15(c) Mistake as to Name, Identity or Misnomer 67
			B. EPA September 8, 2000 NOV was Addressed to RWS c/o "President" Klockenkemper
		iii.	Second, Third and Fourth Parts FRCP 15(c) Test Not Met By EPA
			A. Second Prong - Original Suit Not Timely Instituted, Notice Untimely For Counts II and III
			 B. Third and Fourth Prong - No Notice to Mr. Klockenkemper Until February 20, 2003, Outside of 120 Day FRCP 4m Period
	f.		PA's Unclean Hands (Lack of Investigative Diligence/Untimely Filing) And aderpinnings of 28 USC 2462 Preclude FRCP 15(c) Equitable Tolling Relief 73
	g.	Pre	judice To Respondents From Delays Bars Equitable FRCP 15(c) Relief
		i.	Mr. Klockenkemper's Memory Faded Due to Age of Violations And His Advanced Age
		ii.	Availability To Defense of RWS's and Other's Business Records Compromised By Passage of Time and 3 Year Record Retention Requirement In Illinois (805 ILCS 410)
	h.		Alternative, Respondents Request Remand And Hearing on 28 USC 2462 sues If EAB Declines to Apply Bar
C. 4 th	Aff	irma	ative Defense Rejected: Laches
1.	Re	eleva	ant Summary of Officer's Laches Findings Reveals Errors of Brevity and Content 78
2.			s Resulting From EPA Delays In This Matter, And Equity, Demand That Entire Be Dismissed With Prejudice
	a.		ficer's "Delay" Timeline Incomplete, Understates Delays and Misinterprets

		b.	<i>In Re Crown, No. CWA-08-2000-06 (1/8/02),</i> Unreasonableness Standard Exceeded Here Since <i>Crown</i> Hearing Occurred Within 3 Years of Violation, Rather Than 11 Years	
		c.	Error Occurred In Not Beginning Timeline At Time Of 1995-1996 RWS Violations	81
		d.	11 Year Delay Between Violation and Hearing Unreasonable, Unexplained and Prejudicial, Not Due to Excusable Ignorance	82
		e.	Laches Appropriate Because No Equitable Relief Remains, No Ongoing Harm Shown By EPA, And Application Serves Purpose of Laches and 28 USC 2462	84
		f.	Officer Should Have Granted Respondent's Motion Denying Liability	85
D.	SE	RV	/21/06 MOTION ON LIABILITY: MOTION GRANTED AND ROCKY WELL ICE AND MR. KLOCKENKEMPER WERE ERRONEOUSLY HELD "JOINTLY" JE	
	1.		Indard of Review for Statutory Interpretation Relating To Jurisdiction Not Followed Officer Toney	85
	2.	Su	mmary of Decision Granting EPA's Motion for Accelerated Decision	86
		a.	RWS Erroneously Found Liable Under Illinois SDWA As A "Person" Without Finding That RWS Was The "Permittee", Thus RWS Liability Not Established By Decision	86
		b.	RWS's Affirmative Defenses Rejected, IDNR Amended Director's Decisions Withdrawing Count III Violations Ignored	87
		c.	EJK Found To Be "Person" Under SDWA, But Not as a Permittee Or Unpermitted Violator, And SDWA Erroneously Found To Do Away With Corporate Form To Allow Corporate Permittee Officer Liability	88
			i. Toney Erroneously Finds Legislative Intent of Federal SDWA Is To Ignore Corporate Form of A Permittee When Enforcing SDWA Per 42 USC 300h-2's Inclusion of "Officers" as "Persons" Under Federal SDWA	88
			 Officer Toney Erroneously Finds That Illinois SWDA Also Allows For Direct "Officer Liability" By Way of Definition of "Person", Despite Illinois SDWA Only Providing For Revocation of Permit For Permittees Whose Officers 	

		Ca	use Permittee to Violate Administrative Cessation Orders
		А.	Officer Toney Ignores 225 ILCS 725/8a Jurisdictional Requirement That a "Person" Be "Engaged in Conduct or Activities Required to be Permitted" . 90
		В.	Officer Toney Ignores Illinois SDWA Provisions Providing For Permit Revocation as only Penalty for Corporate Officer's Misconduct (225 ILCS 725/8a(3))
	iii.	No	ficer Admits That 62 IAC 240.780 Requires Reporting By "Permittee", of "Person", But Erroneously Attempts to Infer That Any "Person", and of Just Permittee, Is Responsible For MIT
	iv.	M	ficer Cites Unsupportive "Continuing Illegal Operation" Caselaw to Support r. Klockenkemper's "Officer Liability" As a "Person" Under SDWA ithout Piercing Corporate Veil
		А.	In re Roger Antkiewicz & Pest Elimination Products of America, Inc., 8 E.A.D. 218, 230 (EAB 1999): Inapplicable Failure to Obtain FIFRA Distribution Permit/Violation of Cessation Order/Illegal Pesticide Sales Case
		В.	United States v. Pollution Abatement Services of Oswego, Inc., 763 F. 2d 133, 135 (2d Cir. 1985): Inapplicable CERCLA Illegal Unpermitted Landfill Cleanup Case
		C.	In re Safe & Sure Products, Inc. and Lester J. Workman, 8 E.A,D. 517 (EAB 1999): Unsupportive Illegal FIFRA Distribution Case Where Corporate Veil Was Pierced, Hearing Was Required On Personal Liability . 95
		D.	In Re Sunbeam Water Co., Inc., Docket No., 10-97-0066-SDWA, 1999 ALJ Lexis 79 (1999): Inapplicable Illegal Operation Of PWS In Violation of Stop Order Case
3.	Ignore	ed: "	nts' Arguments in Opposition to Granting of EPA Motion on Liability Facts'' Found By Officer to Establish Personal Liability For EPA It For SDWA Liability
4.	Of Mr	. K	ne: Irrelevant and Incorrect Application of Illinois SDWA- Corporate Role lockenkemper is Not SDWA Liability Criteria: Under 225 ILCS 725/8a - iry Should Be Whether He Was Permittee

•	
X1	V

5.	Finding Two: Incorrectly Reached And Incorrect Application of Illinois SDWA - Officer Toney Erred In Weighing Testimonial Evidence and Making Findings of Material Fact Adverse to Non-Movant Klockenkemper Based on Issues Involving Witness Credibility and Weight					
	a.	Officer Toney Violated Rule That Court May Not Weigh Disputed Testimonial Evidence, Make Credibility Determinations, or Draw Inferences From Facts Contrary to Non-Movant on Summary Judgement	C			
	b.	Officer Denied Respondent Klockenkemper's Constitutional Right to Hear From And Cross Examine Witnesses And Right to Trial On Jurisdictional Statutory Interpretation Issue	1			
	c.	Declarations Do Not Contain Material Facts - No Illegal Conduct Shown Therein, Or By Non-Well Specific Finding 2, Thus Finding Does Not Support SDWA Liability For Mr. Klockenkemper And 40 CFR 22.14 Burden of Proof Not Met By EPA	1			
	d.	Officer Erred As A Matter of Law In Relying on Disputed, Irrelevant, Unreliable, Hearsay, Inconsistent and Inadmissible Declarations At Summary Judgment Without Allowing Opportunity for Hearing	3			
6.		nding 2(a): "He personally performed work at the wells" - Unsupported By Single itness as to One Wellfield	4			
	a.	C. Exh. 60.14.a (10/16/05-Paul G. Flood-Zander #2) 104	4			
		i. Events Flood Allegedly Observed Occurred In 2004-2005, Not 1995-1996, And Not Tied to Zander #2	4			
		ii. Flood Recollections Based Largely on Hearsay From Others 105	5			
		iii. Flood Directs Statements At Zander Wellfield, Not "the Wells" Or Zander #2105	;			
	b.	Officer Toney's Sole Reliance on Flood Statement Error: Finding 2(a) must be Vacated as Improper, Unsupported And Inapplicable to Zander #2 or other 5 Wells	5			
7.	at	nding 2(b): "He also hired others to perform maintenance and operational activities the wells" Unsupported by C. Exh. 60.14.d (Pierce - Atwood #1), 60.14.e, uelsing - Huelsing #1) 60.14.f" (Heitman - Atwood #1/Huelsing #1) 100	6			

a.	С.	Exh 60.14.d - 10/18/05 Donald G. Pierce Declaration (Atwood #1)	106
	i.	Pierce Admits No First Hand Knowledge As To And No Contact With Mr. Klockenkemper From 1985 to 2005	106
	ii.	Pierce Admits to Several Confrontations And Arguments With Mr. Klockenkemper in 1970's, 1980's and 2005, Indicating Potential Bias	107
	iii.	Pierce Attests Atwood #1 Well Was Not Operated After 1971 And Was Capped, Thus Not Supportive of Finding That Maintenance and Operational Activities Were Conducted By Hired Workers At Atwood #1 Well Or Other 5 Wells	108
b.	С.	Exh. 60.14.e - (Undated) Vincent J. Huelsing - (Huelsing #1)	108
	i.	V. Huelsing Declaration Defective: Not Dated As Required By 28 USC 1746 And Contains Unfilled Blanks Which Would Have Materially Related to Huelsing #1 If Filled In	108
	ii.	Huelsing Had No First Hand Knowledge Of Mr. Klockenkemper's Alleged Hiring of Workers For Operations or Maintenance By RWS Workers At Huelsing #1 Around 1995-1996	109
	iii.	Huelsing did not Observe 'Men Hired By Mr. Klockenkemper' At Huelsing #1 In 1995-1996 And States All Huelsing Lease Wells Were Inactive From 1992- 2005	
	iv.	Statement Directed At Subpart C Production Wells, Not Huelsing #1 Injection Wells, And Is Thus Non-Specific, Immaterial And Irrelevant As To Proving Whether Klockenkemper Hired Workers To Perform Operations At The Huelsing #1 Injection Well, Or Any Other Injection Well	
	v.	Inconsistencies Between Alleged 2003 Statements To Federal Investigator And 2005 Declaration, Including Omission of Adverse, 2003 Statements from the 2005 Declaration, Required Explanation By Huelsing/Arkell And Indicate Possible EPA Bias	111
	vi.	Indicia of Potential Bias of Declarant Present - Declarant Accused Respondent of Committing Fraud On Huelsing Family	113
c.	С.	<i>Exh.</i> 60.14. <i>f</i> - 11/21/05 Dale L. Heitman - (Huelsing #1/Zander #2)	115
	i.	Declaration Lacks Temporal Relevance Since it Describes Alleged Observations From Pre-1989 and Post 2005	115

		ii. Heitman Declaration Directed At Oil Wells, Not Injection Wells, Thus Not Relevant To MIT Violations
		iii. Declaration based on inflammatory hearsay, opinion, and belief
		 iv. Indicia Of Bias Present From Admited Firing of Declarant By RWS And Declarant's Unsuccessful Lawsuit Against Respondents
		v. Material Inconsistencies Between 2003 and 2005 Heitman Statements And Inconsistencies in Arkell Report Precluded Summary Judgment
	d.	Finding 2(b): Officer Does Not Cite Support For Any But Atwood #1, Huelsing #1, Zander #2 Wells, and is Unsupported As to Those Three, Thus It Must Be Vacated As To All 6 Wells
7.		nding 2 (c): "He sought access to the wells from property owners"; nsupported by Single Atwood lease Witness
	a.	<i>C Ex.</i> 60.14. <i>b</i> - 10/17/05 <i>David Jones</i> (Atwood #1)
		 Jones Admits Selling Atwood Property In 1968, And To Not Speaking With Respondent Since 1985
		ii. Jones States Atwood #1 Inoperative Since 1975
		iii. Jones Sole Alleged "Access" Incident Does Not Specify That ' Atwood #1 Involved Or Subject of Incident and Does Not State Date/Year of Alleged Occurrence
		iv. Jones Refers To Atwood Production Wells, Not Atwood #1 Injection Well 119
	b.	Communicating With Tenant Farmers and Owners Regarding Access to Oil Well Leases Not Violative of SDWA and Not Indicia that Respondent Personally "Operated" the Injection Wells in 1995-1996, and Only Well Mentioned is Atwood #1, Not Any of the Other Five Injection "wells"
	c.	Finding 2(c) Entirely Unsupported As to Atwood #1 or Any Other of the 6 Wells and Must be Vacated
8.		nding 2 (d) "He supervised and personally directed work being performed on the ells by others": Unsupported by Sole Declarant
	a.	<i>C Ex.</i> 60.14. <i>f</i> (<i>Dale Heitman - Huelsing #1/Zander #2</i>) 121

		Fin As	ding 2(d) Applies Only to Huelsing and Zander Leases and Is Unsupported to Those By Heitman Declaration, and Must Be Vacated as to all 6 Wells . 121
9.	ope C E	rati xhs	g 2 (e): "He was the person in charge of Rocky Well Service and the ional and maintenance activities at the wells." Unsupported by s. 60.14.c. (R. Maschoff - Twnehafel #2) 60.14.e (D. Huelsing - Huelsing #1), f (Heitman - Huelsing #1/Zander #2), 60.14.g. (Lyle Allen - Harrell #1) 122
	a.	С.	<i>Exh.</i> 60.14. <i>c</i> - 10/17/05 - <i>Ruth Ann Maschoff</i> (<i>Twenhafel</i> #2)
		i.	Testimony Irrelevant Because Directed At Oil Production Wells, NotInjection Wells, And Indicates Twenhafel #2 Inactive Between 1987and 1998
		ii.	Admits No First Hand Knowledge of Respondent Accessing Wells After 1987, and Alleged Non-MIT Related Tank Leak Reportedly Occurred in 1992
		iii.	Testimony Based On Hearsay, Opinion, and Speculation and Admits Lack of First Hand Knowledge Since She Admittedly Does Not Know If RWS Ever Worked Wells
		iv.	Indicia of Bias - Admits to Being at Odds With And Suing Respondent Klockenkemper
		v.	Maschoff Declaration Does State or Show Respondent Was In Charge of or Directing Operations or Maintenance at Twenhafel No. 2, Which was Not Operating
	b.	С.	Exh. 60.14.e - (Undated) Vincent J. Huelsing (Huelsing #1) 124
		i.	Heulsing Declaration States That None of Huelsing Wells Operational 1992-2005 And Does Not Relate to Operations and Maintenance At ' Huelsing #1, Thus Does Not Support Finding 2(e)
	c.	С.	<i>Ex.</i> 60.14.f 11/21/05 <i>Dale Heitman (Huelsing #1/Zander #2)</i> 124
		i.	Heitman Has No First Hand Knowledge Of Who Was In Charge At RWS After Being Fired in 1989, And Declaration Does Not Support Finding 2(e) . 124

d. C. Exh. 60.14.g - 11/22/05 Lyle Allen - (Harrell # 1) 125

		i.	Allen Admits That He Does Not Know If Any Harrell Lease Well Was UsedFor Injection
		ii.	Admits No Operations Observed At Time of MIT Violations, Wells Observed Were Production, Not Injection
		iii.	Does Not State When He Accessed Wells, When Alleged ObservationsOccurred Or That He Observed Respondent "In Charge" of Harrell #1 or atLease Prior to20042004125
		iv.	Potential Bias Present Due to Admitted Past Run-Ins With Respondent, Including, as Reported by EPA Investigator Arkell in 2003, Threatening To "Kick" Klockenkemper's "Ass", and Reliance on Hearsay To Impugn 126
		v.	Allen Declaration Contains No Facts Showing Respondent Was In Charge Of Operation or Maintenance Activities At Harrell # 1 Or Other Wells in 1995-1996, And Does Not Support Finding 2(e)
10	For	Fir	g 2 Unsupported in Fact: Officer Erred By Entirely Failing to Cite Support ading 2 For Wohlwend #6 Well, And By Lumping Injection Wells Together ability Purposes
11			g 2: EPA/Arkell Failed to Verify Content or Follow Up On Declarants' 2003 5 Statements
12	. Fi	ndin	g 2 Is Entirely Unsupported And Must Be Vacated as to All Wells
13			g Three - Fact that Klockenkemper Handled RWS Business/Environmental s Immaterial To SDWA UIC Program Liability
E.	M	[r.]	Klockenkemper's Other Affirmative Defenses Erroneously Rejected 130
1.	Fro Wa As	om A iy of Sol	firmative Defense - Equitable Estoppel/Estoppel en Pais: EPA Estopped Asserting That Respondent Was Permittee or "Authorized" To Inject By f RWS's Permit Based On Initial 7/9/01 Complaint's Designation of RWS ' e Permittee And Failure to Include Mr. Klockenkemper In First Complaint e Knowledge of Respondent's Role As President of RWS
	a.	Err	or - Full Development of Record Should Have Been Allowed
	b.	Ele	ments of Estoppel Alleged and Prima Facie Case Made
	c.		ments Were Shown to Be Present, or at Least Raised Sufficient Material ues to Allow Hearing on Facts Underlying Defense

E.

	i.	EPA's Original Complaint, 1/25/02 NOV, and Amended Complaint Allege Radically Different Interpretations of the Illinois SDWA, and Combined With Record Raise Issues of Misrepresentation of Federal Law and of EPA's Change in Enforcement Position Sufficient For Hearing (Elements 1, 3 and 4)
		 A. EPA Decision to Change Initial Liability Scheme to Include Mr. Klockenkemper Can Be Viewed As Misrepresentation Where True Reason was that EPA had Coincidentally Determined RWS Was Unable to Pay
		 B. EPA Potentially Misled Respondents Into Believing Only RWS Liable in Original Complaint To Gain Investigative Advantage
		C. First, Third and Fourth Elements Present: Affirmative Act is Change in Interpretation and Misrepresentation of SDWA Liability
	ii.	Mr. Klockenkemper Reasonably and Detrimentally Relied on EPA's Initial SDWA Interpretation That Only RWS Liable (Element 2)
		A. No Notice Prior to 2002 NOV That Mr. Klockenkemper Seen As Liable Since No NOV's Issued to Corporate Officers by IDNR UIC Program and Since Initial Complaint Does Not Allege Any Wrong By Respondent and Acknowledges Respondent as President of RWS
		B. Detriment Occurred Since Mr. Klockenkemper was Suddenly Exposed to over \$100,000 Liability By Change in Interpretation Without Formal Rulemaking or Statutory Amendment and Without Ability to Modify RWS Position or Mitigate Penalty Accordingly, And Without Ability To Present IDNR Witnesses to Rebut EPA's New SDWA Interpretation . 135
		 C. Detriment Present Where EPA Has Failed to Date To Include In Record Facts or Documents Claimed to Have Caused Change In Position in 2001-2002
		D. Detrimental and Erroneous to Decide Defenses Where Primary Witnesses Not Then On Record, And Prejudice Because Witnesses Never Presented For Cross Examination
2.		irmative Defense - Error to Reject Unclean Hands/Arbitrary and Capricious rement Defense

a. Unclean Hands May Be Asserted Against EPA Where Action Was Arbitrary

			and Capricious
		b.	Indicia of Arbitrary and Capricious Conduct Amounting to Unclean Hands Present on Record Sufficient To Raise Material Issues of Fact
	3.		^h Affirmative Defense - Rejection of Selective Enforcement Defense Prior to aring In Error
		a.	Respondent Klockenkemper Utilized His Constitutional Rights to Sue For Redress Numerous Times Against IDNR; to Establish RWS; and to Complain, to Displeasure of Government Officials
		b.	State and Federal Prosecutors Have Stake In Preventing Protected Conduct and Depriving/Discouraging Use of Same
		c.	Totality of Prosecution of Case Establishes Unreasonableness of Prosecutors' Conduct
		d.	EPA's Prosecution Punitive Where RWS had Valid Corporate Existence, Where No Statutory or Factual Notice To Mr. Klockenkemper Existed and No Valid Basis Existed in Record for Pursuing Him Personally
	4.		^h Affirmative Defense - Impossibility of Compliance Due to Lack of Access or ntrol of Wohlwend #6 and Twenhafel #2
		a.	Record Reflects That Charles Fisher Operated and Had Possession of Wells At Time of Violations
		b.	Fisher Possessed Wells Up Until 1998, Thus Error to Find RWS or Mr. Klockenkemper Liable
		c.	Error to Reject Defense Without Hearing Due to Disputed Possession
E.	Pe	rson	usion - Partial Accelerated Decision Must Be Reversed As It Erroneously Assesses al Liability Since Mr. Klockenkemper is and was not Regulated Under the
	Illi	nois	SDWA
	1.	Re	I. Klockenkemper Improperly Found to Be "Person" Violating SDWA MIT quirement Without a Finding That He Was The Permittee or Injected In plation of SDWA
	2.	So Dr	le SDWA Requirement Applicable to Non-Permittee Is To Get A Permit Prior to illing or Injecting, EPA Complaint Incorrectly Alleges Both Respondents Were thorized to Inject By RWS's Permit (and thus regulated by it), But Does Not

	Allege Unauthorized Injection, Therefore the Complaint Fails to Confer Jurisdiction Under the Illinois SDWA, and Mr. Klockenkemper Should Have Been Dismissed With Prejudice
3.	EPA Failed to Pierce Corporate Veil Despite 2/6/03 Grant of Leave To Amend Based On Assertion the Veil Would Be Pierced
APPE	NDIX 1 - TABLE OF AUTHORITIES (Part 1)a-h
	(End Part 1)

(Start Part 2)

VIII.		7/23/08 INITIAL DECISION			
A.	Ba	ckground/Procedural History			
	1.	Respondents incorporate herein the objections and arguments made in their 12/21/07post- hearing brief, 12/21/07 proposed findings of fact and conclusions of law, 1/22/08 response to EPA brief and 2/4/08 reply to EPA			
		response to Respondents' brief			
B.	Su	mmary of Respondents' arguments			
C.	Ge	eneral Points of Procedural Error			
	1.	Officer Toney's summary adoption of EPA's arguments nearly verbatim without independent analysis erroneous and arbitrary and capricious			
	2.	Officer Toney improperly failed to objectively consider evidence by formulating findings first and then accepting only evidence that supported her preconceived determinations, rather than impartially arraying and weighing all evidence in order to reach her findings			
	3.	Toney Order of 11/29/07 was prejudicial and in error since it limited Respondents to the "record" at 11 th hour where 11/1/07 Order allowed citation to entire "administrative record", and where Officer Toney interpreted "record" to mean "hearing record", and then nonetheless allegedly considered "entire administrative record" in determining the appropriateness of EPA's proposed penalty, in contradiction of her own Order			
	4.	Officer Toney's summary rejection of, and failure to discuss and explain rejection of the majority of Respondents arguments was erroneous, arbitrary and capricious, and renders Decision void of any indication that Officer in fact even considered the unmentioned proposed findings and arguments			
	5.	Officer Toney's assessment of the penalty "jointly" against Respondents violates the SDWA, since the Act does not provide for CERCLA-like joint or several liability for a permittee and its officers			
	6.	Respondents object to EPA hearing exhibits not introduced by way of witness who generated or received document in course of official duties			
D.	Sta	atutory Factor 1 - Seriousness: Officer's misinterpretation/misapplication of			

SDWA statute and penalty policy resulted in excessive penalty from selection of "most

did	ious" penalty matrix from Table I of penalty policy, where Officer found that EPA I not show proof of actual harm from violations, but rather only "programmatic	
ha	rm"	2
1.	Presiding Officer erred and was arbitrary and capricious by stating Officer will be closely scrutinized by EAB for compelling reasons for deviating from the penalty policy, where in fact only total ignorance of policy results in such scrutiny as set forth in <i>Carroll Oil</i>	2
2.	Presiding Officer erred by misconstruing SDWA in regard to incorrectly equating the endangerment assumed by the SDWA from "any injection", to a mandate allowing EPA to assume the highest level of endangerment from "any violation", regardless of whether harm in fact exists or was threatened	3
3.	Presiding Officer erred by refusing to deviate from EPA's application of penalty policy, ignoring that <i>Carroll</i> panel reduced the seriousness of the penalty based upon site-specific circumstances indicating lack of proof of actual or potential harm and due to EPA's failure to take lack of actual or potential harm into account prior to selecting Table I level of seriousness	4
	a. EPA's and Officer's automatic application of highest severity matrix level in all cases as done here was rejected by EAB in <i>In Re Carroll Oil</i>	4
	b. <i>Carroll</i> EAB reduced penalty from highest to moderate severity based on failure of EPA proof of actual or credible threat of harm	5
4.	Officer erred by lumping the wells together and failing to consider seriousness of each "particular violation" at each particular well, based upon site specific information, as required by penalty policy, and thus EPA and the Officer failed to comply with the SDWA, 42 USC 300h, and EPA failed to establish prima facie case for each well under 40 CFR 22.24	6
5.	Officer erred by relying on generic, immaterial, non-well specific testimony as to "programmatic harm" as substitute for well-specific calculations and well specific testimony for MIT violations' seriousness determination	
	 Perenchio testimony admittedly generic, program-wide, and not specific to RWS's wells or RWS's MIT violations, no evidence presented that there was anything in RWS's wells to leak out	7
	 b. Inspectors Brown and Matlock's testimony only dealt with the Atwood #1 (Brown) and Huelsing #1/Zander #2, and neither testified that they saw any evidence that any of the three wells leaked or had an actual potential to leak, no relevant facts adduced	8

	c.	Perenchio and Matlock testified that the risk is not the same for operating and non-operating wells, and that risk was lower for non-operating well, due to lack of injection fluid in the well
	d.	Officer Toney erred by grouping wells for seriousness determination and by failing to cite any evidence of seriousness as to Wohlwend, Twenhafel or Harrell wells, in addition to citing evidence that does not support conclusions as to other three wells, thus she failed to support her selection of highest matrix in Table I of policy under 40 CFR 22.24 and 42 USC 300h
	e.	Officer erred in finding that "Respondents were operating six wells in violation of the [MIT] requirements for periods of time varying from over four to nearly ten years", when hearing testimony established that wells were inactive prior to, at and after the time of the violations and were not being injected into by RWS
	f.	Officer Toney's deviation from Penalty Policy regarding "small size of Respondent's business and his advanced age" begs issue of why Officer refused to deviate within rubric of Table I of Policy, and such refusal is arbitrary and capricious
	g.	Officer erred in stating "Because most of what takes place in an injection well occurs underground, mechanical integrity tests are the only way to determine if an injection well leaks underground", since EPA MIT Guidance states that several other methods besides a pressure test, including "well record evidence" may be used to show MI is present
	h.	Officer Toney's selection of lowest multiplier within highest seriousness level in Table II in error and arbitrary and capricious since selection should have been from lowest Table I and Table II levels, if any
6.	wa ma	ficer Toney's summary rejection of Respondent's arguments that the "gravity" is improperly analyzed and calculated without support and in error since EPA ay not merely review a violation for and rely on "programmatic harm" alone as m is interpreted by Presiding Officer based on the evidence presented
	a.	Officer's summary rejection of three of Respondents' several cited cases in support of 40 CFR 22.24 dismissal in error because she ignores requirement that each violation must be reviewed for actual or potential harm, and the programmatic harm must be tied to violations themselves, in order to conduct proper analysis and support high gravity selection
		i. Perenchio made same admission as EPA calculator in Gypsum North

	<i>Corp., Inc., CAA-02-2001-1253, 2002 EPA ALJ Lexis 70</i> that EPA selected initial gravity component for RWS's MIT violations based solely on the generic category of violation without any individualized assessment or consideration of well-specific facts
ii.	Despite rejecting ALJ's total disregard of penalty policy, EAB in <i>In Re Carroll Oil</i> still reduced EPA's initial gravity component to moderate from high due to EPA failure to consider and prove site-specific, actual or potential threat of harm to surrounding environment
iii.	In <i>In Re Bil Dry, Docket No. RCRA-III-264</i> , EPA's proposed penalty of \$231,800 was reduced to \$103,400 for operating a hazardous waste TSD without a permit, in part due to fact that EPA overstated the potential for harm since only 3 of 260 drums actually contained hazardous waste 165
Per har	ficer Toney's rejection of Respondents' arguments and holding that Ms. renchio's testimony establishes sufficient evidence of actual or potential rm by showing the "programmatic severity" of RWS violations at the six lls is patently erroneous and unsupported by record
i .	Presiding Officer correctly found that EPA failed to prove actual or potential harm related to the wells, since Perenchio failed to cite any indicia of actual or potential harm, state inspectors testified there was no observed harm, and since EPA failed to show that a USDW was even present in the area of each well
	 A. Perenchio admitted that her testimony contains no well-specific or USDW-specific facts indicating that she considered the potential for harm from RWS's failure to MIT to a USDW for either Table I or II 166
	B. State inspectors were unable to testify to any fact indicating a threat to a USDW from any RWS well
ii.	Officer's rationale for finding EPA met 40 CFR 22.24 burden as to statutory factor 1 by showing "programmatic harm" in error since "programmatic harm" is already taken into account as a separate element from "actual or potential harm" under the penalty policy, and since Perenchio's declaration is insufficient to even demonstrate "programmatic severity" 168
	A. Officer's approach in error because it improperly includes and substitutes "programmatic harm" for a showing of actual or potential harm to a USDW in Table I and Table II analysis, where policy requires that such theoretical harm to the UIC be taken into account in regard to both Table I and II analysis, <u>after</u> evaluation of actual or potential risk of

b.

		harm to environment
	В.	Caselaw requires that "programmatic harm" actually be presented from and be tied to potential harm to environment from specific violations at issue, and not from generic recitation of scope and breadth of UIC program and theoretical harm caused by MIT violations in general, thus Perenchio testimony is insufficient as to this element as well
		 In Re Predex Corp., 7 E.A.D. 591, 601-602 (EAB 1998)(FIFRA) resulted in no penalty being assessed based on lack of actual or programmatic harm, and EAB rejected and did not impose a "substantial penalty" for purely programmatic harm despite EPA's urging
		 II. In Re Phoenix Construction Services, Inc. 11 E.A.D. 379, 396-400 (EAB 2004), a CWA 404 unpermitted illegal wetland destruction case found programmatic harm occurred only where EPA first showed actual harm from act of filling, and where lack of permit went to core of 404 program, and even then penalty was reduced to only \$23,000
c.	\$30,00 Perence \$105,5 potent 100's c	<i>Safe and Sure Products, et al.8 E.A.D. 517 (EAB 1999)</i> , assessing a final 0 penalty from the \$229,000 proposed by EPA, establishes inadequacy of hio declaration to proving substantial "programmatic harm" to support 90 penalty for six passive violations, by itself, where no actual or al harm to a USDW, no misleading conduct, no repeated pattern of of ongoing repeated MIT violations, and no illegal operation without , alleged or shown
d.	rebut M declara	hio was not expert or first hand witness and did not testify to or Morgan testimony, but responded to cross examination as to direct ation testimony only, and declaration does not meet 40 CFR 22.24 burden tatutory penalty factors
e.		hio testimony inadequate and insufficient for reasons set forth at idents' 12/21/07 Proposed Findings of Fact, Sections IX and XI.A 173
wit sta	h no ne tutory f	statutory factor 1 solely on theoretical presence of programmatic harm xus to violations themselves, Officer Toney effectively reads first actor out of SDWA and results in penalty becoming punitive and rithout due process and not in compliance with 40 CFR 22.24
		ed in rejecting John Morgan's expert testimony as to the lack of s found by IDNR in assessing much lower penalty amounts, and

7.

8.

	fac	ed by disregarding Morgan's un-rebutted opinion that available well-specific ts indicated that no impacts occurred and threat of harm was low or rginal, despite Officer's finding that no USDW was shown to be present	
		impacted	174
	a.	Mr. Morgan's un-rebutted testimony as to lack of harm was erroneously discounted and ignored by the Presiding Officer	174
	b.	Morgan's opinions as to the reasonableness and basis (and lack thereof) for IDNR and EPA findings and penalties were disallowed without legal basis despite his personally having reviewed and approved the same type of penalties for the very same personnel that issued the state penalties in this case	175
	c.	Officer Toney erred by failing to at least consider the IDNR's findings of lack or harm, low seriousness and penalty calculation for all six wells of \$1,900, as discussed by Mr. Morgan	176
9.	sho for tak	atutory Factor 1 - Annual Reporting violations: gravity component of \$990 buld be eliminated due to failure to show harm since there was nothing to report the six inactive wells for 3 years at issue (1996-1998), and since no facts were een into account or annual reports reviewed regarding actual or potential harm, as 40 CFR 22.24 burden not met as to seriousness factor	176
10	if c to a	atutory Factor 1- Annual Reporting: EPA/Officer was arbitrary and capricious consideration of Respondents' age and RWS size is viewed as discount designed assure that total proposed penalty does not exceed the (then) \$125,000 civil erral cut off	177
11	Re	buping of wells for gravity assessment purposes aggregates harm and prevents spondents' from being able to assess what dollar amount and level of threat EPA igned to each well, and thus violates SDWA Sec. 1423	178
12	.\$11	5,790 assessed gravity penalty erroneous for foregoing reasons	178
		ory Factor 3 - Past History of Violation: Officer erred since there was no y of violations cited by EPA/Perenchio as claimed by Officer	179
pr RV	opei VS a	ory Factor 4 - Good Faith Efforts: Officer and EPA erred by failing to rly consider and discount for numerous documented good faith efforts by and Respondent to comply with SDWA, authorities and MIT requirements, forth in post-hearing Brief and findings of fact	179

1. Officer failed to properly apply SF 4 due to lumping of wells and failure to

E.

F.

	eff	tinguish between wells as to differing and various well-specific good faith orts and attempts toward compliance, in violation of SDWA requirement to nsider factors in relation to each particular violation
2.		ficer ignored and misconstrued numerous good faith communications efforts to gulators
	a.	Officer improperly and over-narrowly interpreted <i>Carroll Oil's</i> treatment of good faith efforts in refusing to recognize RWS's efforts that the <i>Carroll</i> EAB stated would indicate good faith efforts with regard to compliance related communications with IDNR and EPA, and ignored numerous such communications in rejecting RWS "communications" good faith effort defense
	b.	Officer erroneously rejected RWS's "communication" efforts by equating lack of "good faith efforts" to come into compliance after the date of violation to RWS failed pre-violation efforts to comply with the MIT deadlines, where the instant action and the proposed penalty already account for initial lack of successful good faith efforts, and where Perenchio admitted that post-NOV efforts do count as "good faith" efforts, thus Officer misconstrued and improperly shortened the applicable time span for good faith efforts
	c.	Perenchio admitted seeing documents indicating good faith efforts, but notwithstanding, improperly based her determination that RWS made no good faith efforts on hearsay from Mr. McDonald
	d.	Officer fails to credit and without basis and erroneously construes RWS's 1997 compliance meeting with IDNR as an attempt to delay compliance, and ignores that such effort resulted in IDNR deferral of compliance with MIT/Reporting requirements for Wohlwend and Twenhafel wells pending resolution of ongoing court cases disputing ownership of same
3.	on	ficer erroneously ignores, discounts and rejects numerous indicia of good faith, site and MIT-related work efforts based on her erroneous perception that they re "part of doing business and not related to MIT"
	a.	Officer erred in discounting good faith efforts occurring after violations occurred, where EPA admitted that post-violation and post-NOV compliance efforts are indicia of good faith
	b.	Officer erred in assuming that grading to assure heavy equipment access to well and "workovers" are not "necessarily" related to MIT, MIT is culmination of multi-step process to prepare the well occurring over weeks, months or years, not does not comprise just a one day test

			•			186
		c.			erred by not according weight to numerous indicia and testimony the nade good faith efforts at wells both before and after time of violations	186
			i.	in c	ur inactive wells were properly "shut-in" until they were MIT'd, compliance with 62 IAC 240.760(h), indicating pre-violation good faith mpliance with MIT requirements	186
			ii.		VS MIT'd Huelsing and Zander wells in 1991 and Wohlwend and Huelsing lls within 8 months of 2000 NOV, prior to issuance of complaint	187
			iii.	"cc	VS achieved full MIT compliance at all wells by 2005, after years of ontinuous" good faith attempts, which extended back beyond the date of entual compliance	187
				А.	Zander #2 - RWS continuously worked from 1997-2002 to repair repeated vandalism and encountered other force majeures prior to MIT 1	187
				в.	Witnesses confirmed Wohlwend MIT efforts began in 1998, soon after legal possession of operating rights was gained by RWS by court order 1	188
				C.	Twenhafel MIT efforts also began well before well transferred to Huels in January 2002, even though RWS never had possession of operating rights	189
				D.	Huelsing #1 well was MIT'd 3 times by RWS between 1991-2006, an average of once every 5 years, RWS attempted to MIT in 1995, and RWS was observed to be making good faith attempts to comply on this lease by Inspector Matlock	190
				E.	Harrell #1 and Atwood #1 capped and inactive, damages too great to repair, but RWS still inspected	191
G.	du an Illi	e to d, inoi	RV in t s SI	VS i he a DWA	ctor 5 - Economic Impact: EPA/Officer erred by not reducing penalty inability to pay where SDWA is not joint and several liability statute, alternative if joint and several liability is in fact found under the A, Respondents should be allowed to share "jointly and severally" in ity to pay reduction	192
	1.	EP	PA fo	ound	d RWS unable to pay proposed penalty	192
	2.	Th	e SI	OW.	A is not a joint and several liability statute, thus RWS should have been	

				ed a reduction in penalty, and Mr. Klockenkemper should not be required to me, and Officer's reliance on <i>Sunbeam Water Co.</i> is in error
H.	leg	al r	isks	Factor 6 - Other Matters: Force majeures and other exigencies andnot properly taken into account by EPA/Officer and erroneously noto Respondents193
	1.			ndents exhibited "good corporate citizenship" by way of substantial ance with SDWA
	2.	ins pro of imp	pect oblei RW pede	er Regularly and Severely Impeded Access: The Officer erred in finding that fors were able to access wells without difficulty since several admitted access ms even for a light car or pickup, and in ignoring documents and testimony S contractors, and of landowners/farmers, indicating that access was in fact ed on regular basis by weather and other matters, since access RWS required r heavy equipment, not Jeep or on foot
		a.	arg the	ficer erred by making findings regarding Respondents' weather-related access guments as to only 2 wells rather than all 6, and even then she addressed m only as to the least accessed, vandalized, inoperable, Harrell and wood wells
			i.	Matlock testimony miscited, since he testified that there were occasions where he could not access the <u>Zander #2</u> with a light 4-WD vehicle at all due to the muddy dirt access road, that it became "very" muddy when it rained, that it would not be possible to get well working equipment thereon in such condition, that it rained a lot in spring and fall in the area, and tenant Paul Flood confirmed that Zander #2 road was routinely impassable when it rained
			ii.	Unmentioned by Officer, Matlock also testified that the <u>Huelsing #1</u> access road was of "very poor" traveling condition due to having been plowed over by farmer and its becoming muddy when it rained 197
			iii.	Cunningham testified that <u>Harrell #1</u> lease road "rutted up pretty bad",] that he did not access Harrell #1 with 4-WD but rather #2, that his access did not prove RWS unable to access on a different day than that day in 1997, and in fact his 2000 inspection report states that there was no lease road at that time
			iv.	Twenhafel #2 and Wohlwend #6 had similar weather-related access problems impeding compliance once RWS obtained legal rights after MIT deadline, and RWS vehicles were documented to have become stuck on their lease

			roads1	99
		v.	Officer erred since Respondent has demonstrated that all 5 of these wells had weather-related access issues, aggravated by repeated plowing of the fields prior to the rainy season, rendering their lease roads impassable to the varying heavy vehicles required to prepare an injection well for an MIT, which in fact adversely contributed to RWS's abatement efforts being delayed and frustrated	200
3.	lan RV	idov VS's	r erred in refusing to recognize that vandalism and other interference from vners and tenant farmers contributed to access/repair problems and both s failure to MIT by deadline, as well as extending time span until compliance whieved	200
	a.	ma	ohlwend #6 pattern and type of well interference incidents were longstanding, aterial, numerous, admitted by Von Der Haar, and repeatedly documented by bunty Sheriff	200
	b.		ljacent Twenhafel #2 had similar problems as Wohlwend with vandals/ lack of ectrical power, plowing under of lease roads by farmer	201
	c.		eulsing #1 farmer interfered with RWS according to Matlock and RWS's tnesses, and prevented 1995 MIT attempt	202
	d.		arrell #1 equipment vandalized and lease roads plowed over by Lyle Allen laying MIT/plugging	203
	e.	Za	nder #2 vandalized and farmer plowed lease roads	203
	f.	ро	wood #1 equipment and electrical vandalized beyond repair such that MIT not ssible, well had been ordered plugged by IDNR prior to EPA issuance of 3/00 NOV	204
4.	ope app app	erat peal peal	erred in misconstruing Wohlwend litigation as granting RWS right to e prior to MIT deadlines where deadlines had passed prior to issuance of ed 1994 state court order initially determining rights and since by law Fisher's stayed the 1994 order until at least April 1997, and was not resolved until onger after that, so no penalty should have been assessed for this well 2	205
	a.		ficer Toney erred in finding that the 1994 court order awarding damages to ockenkemper "represents the status of the litigation" on $9/1/05$ since Rule 305	

a. Officer Toney erred in finding that the 1994 court order awarding damages to Klockenkemper "represents the status of the litigation" on 9/1/05, since Rule 305 automatically stayed enforcement of the 1994 order upon Fisher's filing of his appeal, freezing the parties at the status quo <u>prior</u> to issuance of the 1994 order, leaving Fisher in possession until at least the 4/22/97 Rule 23 Order granting

		rights to Klockenkemper
	b.	Wohlwend #6 was in possession of and "operated" by C. Fisher from 1977 until court ordered removal of Fihser's equipment and Respondents' taking possession in December 1998, thus it was "impossible" for RWS to MIT prior to 1999 and IDNR recognized this status on 4/17/97 by deferring RWS submission of annual reports until appeals of 1994 Clinton County order and other orders were exhausted
	c.	8/8/02 Clinton County Court consent order with IDNR allowed Respondents until 11/15/02 to bring Wohlwend #6 into compliance, thus, MIT having been performed on 4/23/01 (not 2002), no penalty should be assessed for MIT or Annual Reporting Violations on this well
5.	op res	ficer erred in misconstruing Twenhafel litigation as allowing RWS right to erate Twenhafel wells prior to MIT deadline where deadline had passed prior to solution of Twenhafel litigation in 2001 and where Fisher was in possession til at least issuance of 4/22/97 Rule 23 Order
	a.	Twenhafel permit involuntarily transferred to RWS by IDMM in 1988, Fisher remained in possession of leasehold
	b.	Fisher ordered to plug Twenhafel in 1990 and admittedly operated Twenhafel well from 1992-1997
	c.	IDNR recognized indeterminate status of operator of lease on 4/17/97 by deferring RWS submission of annual reports until Twenhafel appeal resolved 209
	d.	On 4/21/97 Ruth Ann Maschhoff filed suit to void whatever lease RWS had to the Twenhafel field, separate from <i>Fisher v. Klockenkemper</i> , and Maschhoff acknowledges that RWS was not the operator
	e.	On 4/22/97 the Illinois Appellate Court found Fisher in possession, ordered Fisher to vacate his equipment, and awarded right to lease to Mr. Klockenkemper
	f.	Maschhoff litigation not resolved until 2002, and Respondents were found to have no interests in lease
	g.	Officer erred in rejecting Twenhafel reduction since RWS did not have actual or legal right to possession or a valid lease for this well in 1995 or thereafter prior to 2002 second involuntary transfer (to Ed Huels)
6.	Of	ficer erred in ignoring other "Other Matters" set forth by Respondents

	a.	EPA Opening Statement: Actual need for deterrence not established at hearing (<i>FOF at p144</i>)
	b.	IDNR refusal to consider RWS request for temporary abandonment under 62 IAC 1130(c)(1998 Oil & Gas Rules), as codified at time of RWS's request, was contrary to law, deprived RWS of a statutory right, and forced RWS into longer violation period (<i>FOF at p141-143</i>)
	c.	Small size discount was not enough since Perenchio/EPA admitted that "RWS not Shell Oil" and could not afford to pay commensurately (<i>FOF at p144</i>)
	d.	No economic benefit and no funds available to RWS due to non-production of inactive leases (<i>FOF at p144-145</i>) 211
	e.	Prejudice: RWS/Contractor Recordkeeping - Length of delay in EPA prosecuting this matter and applicability of 805 ILCS 410 three year record retention requirement in Illinois caused loss of evidence and records by RWS and potential witnesses (<i>FOF at p145</i>)
	re	fficer Toney's 7/23/08 and 11/29/07 Orders should be vacated for foregoing easons, and findings 5-11, 13-16, 19-16, and 28 reversed, and opposite findings fact should be made to those vacated, and the penalty should be eliminated 212
IX	. 7/12/	07, 8/27/07, and 10/2/07 TONEY ORDERS ON MOTIONS TO CONFORM 212
A.	questi accom	re Below: Mr. Klockenkemper was hard of hearing and could not clearly hear ons at the hearing in Mt. Vernon appellate courthouse, and only a minimal modation was provided by EPA of allowing him to read real-time output on uter despite availability of amplification and/or smaller conference room
B.	Respo reflect	an Reporting released a certified transcript of the 4/26/07 hearing on 5/17/07, which ondent Klockenkemper and counsel found to be incomplete, erroneous and not tive of his actual testimony as reflected in Respondents' initial 6/18/07 Motion to frm
C.	transc	about July 12, 2007, Sullivan Reporting "withdrew" the certified 4/26/07 ript as not having been proofread, and to check against audiotape for missing ns due to transcription equipment malfunctions occurring in hearing room
D.	4/26/0	an indicated that the reporter's transcription computer was malfunctioning on 07, contributing to erroneous and possible incomplete 4/26/07 transcript, porating Respondents' claims of missing and misstated testimony

E.	Officer erred in 7/12/07, 8/27/07 and 10/2/07 Orders by denying Respondents' 7/5/07 and 8/24/07 Motions requesting that she order EPA-contract reporter Sullivan to release any additional recordings to EPA, depriving Respondents of the opportunity to ascertain the accuracy of the revised transcript and of their requested conformations, since the audio files provided to both Respondents and to EPA for 4/26/07 hearing thus far were garbled and largely inaudible, as claimed by Sullivan
F.	Sullivan released a revised 4/26/07 transcript on 7/23/07, which side-by-side differed materially and in over 100 instances from initial 5/17/07 transcript, was 10 pages longer, and included at least 20 of Respondent Klockenkemper's requested 6/18/07 conformations to the initial unedited transcript, further corroborating Respondents' claims of erroneous transcription
G.	Respondents' requested changes met standard for 40 CFR 22.25 as interpreted by Ms. Toney
H.	Officer Toney erred in granting only a portion of Respondents' conformations, and also because she did so without explanation or basis, and totality of hearing problems and errors amounted to denial of a fair hearing for Mr. Klockenkemper and RWS, thus the conformations should be ordered and no penalty should be assessed due to lack of a fair and accurate hearing for Mr. Klockenkemper
X.	5/17/06 TONEY ORDER STRIKING AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES - FIRST AND EIGHTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES IMPROPERLY STRICKEN 219
A.	First Affirmative Defense, that EPA has no subject matter jurisdiction over Mr. Klockenkemper since is not the "Permittee" under the Illinois UIC program, is raisable anytime, may not be stricken
B.	Eighth Affirmative Defense - IDNR denial of hearing and statutory process for temporary abandonment/future use status is "Other Matter" that should be considered under SDWA statutory penalty factor 6
XI	. CONCLUSION
XI	I. PROPOSED FINDINGS OF FACT AND LAW
A.	EPA's 1/25/02 NOV and 2/20/02 amended complaint fail to plead jurisdictional facts, and thus fail to confer jurisdiction to EPA over Mr. Klockenkemper under 225 ILCS 725/8a, and as a result the and the Officer's Order of 12/27/06 is declared null and void as to Mr. Klockenkemper, and the Orders of 2/6/03 and 5/3/05 are reversed and vacated as to non-Respondent Klockenkemper for lack of facial and subject matter jurisdiction as pleaded in 2/20/03 amended complaint
р	

B. EPA failed to plead or prove a prima facie 40 CFR 22.24 case against Mr. Klockenkemper under 225 ILCS 725/8a, 42 USC 300h-2 for the violations alleged, and did not attempt to

pierce the corporate veil of Rocky Well Service, Inc., thus the 12/27/06 Order is in error and null and void, and vacated as to Mr. Klockenkemper, and he is found not jointly and severally liable under the SDWA and otherwise not liable for the violations alleged. 221

- E. The Officer committed reversible error in striking Respondent's affirmative defenses, and in the conduct of the April 24-26, 2007, hearing and post hearing procedures, that denied Respondents due process, proper disability accommodations for Mr. Klockenkemper, a fair trial and an accurate record thereof, and the Officer's orders of 5/17/06, 7/12/07, 8/27/07 and 10/2/07 and 11/29/07 where in error and are vacated and reversed as to both Respondents, and this matter is dismissed with prejudice/remanded for further hearing as directed.

APPENDIX A - TABLE OF AUTHORITIES (Part 2)a-c